CRW.510.073.0931

From: Sonja Bauer

Sent: Tue, 30 Mar 2021 18:37:52 +1100

To: Steven Blackburn

Subject: FW: Allan's submission - more docs

Attachments: Responsible Gaming Training and Information sessions Crown

Melbourne.docx

With kind regards,

Sonia Bauer | Group General Manager Responsible Gaming | Crown Resorts Limited

www.crownmelbourne.com.au www.crownperth.com.au www.crownsydney.com.au

responsiblegaming

AWARENESS, ASSISTANCE SUPPORT
Gambler’s/Gambling Help 1800 858 858
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801098
Please consider the environment before printing my email

From: Sonja Bauer
Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 2:15 PM
To: Xavier Wals
Cc: Sonja Bauer
Subject: Allan's submission - more docs

Hello, submitted to Allan’s - attached

With kind regards,
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urne.com.au www.crownperth.com.au www.crownsydney.com.au

responsiblegaming
AWARENESS. ASSISTANCE SUPPORT
Gambler’s/Gambling Help 1800 858 858
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801098
Please consider the environment before printing my email



